Md. Al-Miraj

Subject: FW: PO Screen short DD5 RM Hub 88KVA

From: Hassan, Mohhamad Kamrul [mailto:MohhamadKamrul.Hassan@sc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 12:14 PM

To: moshiur@cross-world.com

Cc: Rajib, Mehedi Hasan; Ahammed, Tajuddin; Alam, Mohd Khorshed

Subject: PO Screen short DD5 RM Hub 88KVA

Dear Mosiur vai,

As discussed Please find the Screen short about the DD 5 Generator PO . Please Take necessary step for installation
Geneartor as per asking position asap. Hope that you will send your people before installation for the assessment
the site .

Please share him my cell number ( 01708520860) & Babul ( Electrician) Cell ) 01732332236

Thanks and Regards,

Mohhamad Kamrul Hassan
Manager,Workplace
Property

Standard Chartered Bank

Mobile: +88 01708520860

Phone: + 8809666355066, Ext: 56520

Fax: +88 02 989 6722

Email: MohhamadKamrul.Hassan@sc.com

Address: Portlink Tower, Level-6, 67 Gulshan Avenue,
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Website: http://www.standardchartered.com

Requisition ID "0000108295"

Requisition Name : DD5 RM Hub DG Cross World
Requester : Rajib,Mehedi Hasan 1569422
Requisition ID : 0000108295

Date Submitted : 03-Dec-2017

Grand Total : 1438602.55 BDT

ltem Description | Supplier] Line Total | DeptID |




DD5 RM Hub 88KVA || CROSS

9212
1 Standby DG YOI 1 1438602.55 || 1438602.55
/ POWER
Installation LTD

*Note : Maximum of five line items are displayed.Please click the link below for full details of requisition.

Comments :
No justification entered by requester.

Please click here to action/review requisition.

Kind Regards
Supply Chain Management

For further information on procurement, please visit the Supply Chain Management Sharepoint page. GTO > Supply
Chain Management.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies and notify the sender immediately. You may wish to refer to the
incorporation details of Standard Chartered PLC, Standard Chartered Bank and their subsidiaries at
https://www.sc.com/en/incorporation-details.html




